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Price House 
lCent Island 
Private 

_.J.-ate 18th century 

~he Price House originally consisted of a 1 1/2 
-story, frame gambrel roof dwelling with a frame kitchen 
ving, probably dating to the mid-18th century or perhaps 
oearlier. In the last quarter of the 18th century.the_ 
house was enlarged by the construction of a 2story: 
brick section forming a right angle to the early frame 
house. When the Price House was renovated and restored 
in the 1960 1 s, the frame sections were beyond repair 
and were replaced with a modern wing. The early brick 
--Haddition° has survived and now forms the main house. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Price House is located to the west of 

Route 8, approximately six miles south of 

Stevensville on Kent Island. The house is sited 

on level ground between a small tidal creek and 

the Chesapeake Bay. This tract of land has been 

subdivided and developed as "Queen Anne's Colony", 

and the Price House is now situated on a lot in 

the center of the development. 

In the early 1930's, this house was studied 

by Henry Chandlee Forman, who included a short 

analysis in his book, Early Manor and Plantation 

Houses in Maryland (privately published, 1934). 

Dr. Forman included a measured floor plan and a 

photograph of the house. Based on this evidence 

it is clear that the surviving 2 1/2 story brick 

section was an ~ddition to an earlier 1 1/2 story 

frame house with a gambrel roof and a smaller 

frame wing. Forman concluded that the two 

earlier sections dated to the 17th and early 18th 

century. While it seems unlikely that either 

section predated 1700, certainly it can be said 

that they were considerably older than the brick 

section of circa 1770. 
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The Price House originally consisted of a 
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frame gambrel roof house, five bays wide and 1 1/2 

stories high with a center passage plan and a 

story-and-a-half kitchen wing. It is unclear 

which was the earliest section, but both clearly 

dated to the mid-18th century or earlier. In the 

last quarter of the 18th century a large two story 

five bay brick section was added at right angles 

to the gambrel roof structure. This reoriented 

the house and transformed the original dwelling 

into a rear L. In the 1960's the two frame 

sections were demolished and the brick section was 

repaired and renovated. 

Significant features include the evidence of 

tilted false plate eave construction in the 

demolished kitchen wing and the one-piece molded 

window frames found stored in the garden shed. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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7.1 DESCRIPTION 
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By the early 1960's, the Price House was vacant 

and in extremely poor condition. When the property 

was purchased by the present owner, the two frame 

sections were considered beyond repair and were 

demolished. The brick section was extensively repaired 

and renovated and a modern rear L was added. Photo­

graphs taken by the owner offer a variety of views 

of each section of the house before and during the 

demolition and repair. 

Based on Forman's work, the early frame house was 

a five bay, 1 1/2 story structure with a steeply pitched 

gambrel roof and a center passage plan. This building 

was oriented on a NW-SE axis, with a smaller story-and­

a-half frame kitchen wing projecting from the southeast 

gable. A photograph taken by the owner clearly 

illustrates that this wing had tilted false plate 

eave construction, a feature generally associated with 

the first half of the 18th c e ntury. Later in the 18th 

century, probably in the last quarter, the surviving 

brick section was added, forming an enlarged L plan 

house. The manner in which this addition was made 

may be unique in the Tidewater region. Rather than 

butt the new 2 1/2 story brick house up against the 
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7.2 DESCRIPTION 
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gable wall of the earlier frame dwelling, the new 

section was wrapped around the northwest parlor, 

creating a relatively odd plan (see Forman). When the 

frame dwelling was demolished, this left the brick 

section incomplete, and new walls had to be constructed 

to form a more traditional center passage plan. 

This brick section is all that survives. It is 

five bays wide, two stories high and one room deep. 

The door is centered on the first floor of thP northwest 

facade, flanked by two 8/8 windows on each side. There 

are five 8/8 windows ranged across the second story. 

The brickwork is laid in Flemish bond with a three­

course belt course and a plain water table. 

The northeast gable wall is partially covered by 

a modern garage. A pair of small windows flanking the 

chimney in the upper gable are the only openings in 

this wall. The brickwork is Flemish bond. 

Only a small section of original brickwork sur­

vives on the southwest gable. This is also laid in 

Flemish bond. An exterior door at the west end of the 

wall is the only surviving original opening. 

On the rear facade, only the two easternmost bays 

remain exposed, due to the large, modern rear wing. 
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7.3 DESCRIPTION 
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There are 8/8 windows in these two bays on both 

floors. The brickwork is Flemish bond with a three­

course belt course and a plain water table. 

The interior has been totally renovated. The 

only early detailing to survive are the 18th century 

paneled soffit and jambs of the door from the first 

floor hall to the northeast parlor. This opening is 

fitted with a circa 1830's paneled door hung on 

Baldwin hinges. Other early trim was salvaged and 

remains stored in the garden shed. This includes a 

molded door frame with transom, molded architrave 

trim, paneled jamb pieces and window frames with one­

piece architrave moldings. This method of running 

decorative moldings as part of the frame is characteris­

tic of the 18th century, and contrasts with the more 

practical method of building up moldings out of 

individual components. Similar molded window frames 

can be found at No. 116 High Street in Chestertown. 

To the rear of the house is a brick-lined well 

of indeterminate age. The Price family cemetery is 

located on a small, overgrown knoll to the south of 

the house, adjacent to the creek. 
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